ITEM 06

MANAGER'S REPORT # 44
‘ COUNCIL MEETING  95/09/25
TO: CITY MANAGER DATE: 1995 SEPT 18

FROM: DIRECTOR ENGINEERING FILE: 10-01-12

SUBJECT: WORK ORDER:
60-21-119 Water System Study - Hastings Zone

PURPOSE: To obtain approval of Work Order 60-21-119

RECOMMENDATION:
1. THAT the above work order as more specifically referred to in this report, be
approved. _

REPORT
60-21-119  Water System Study - Hastings Zone

Charge: 1995 Capital Budget
Water mains, pumping stations, etc $20,000

Additional Information: In 1970 the GVRD completed a comprehensive study of the City’s
water distribution system, the results of which have been used to evaluate system improvements
over the past two decades. The original study is now outdated and staff are currently preparing
an update utilizing computer modeling techniques to project future needs. This is an ongoing
program earlier phases of which included the Kingsway and Central Valley Pressure Zones. This
work order provides funding to undertake the Hastings Zone as the next phase of the overall
system study. Sufficient General Revenue funds are available and these expenditures are included
in the Water Utility component of the 1995 - 1999 Capital Program.
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